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I'll shoot Digital Direct an email re Robin’s info. Robin can then set up her account.

Thanks,
Nathalie

Nathalie Leitch
Director, Specialty Rx Products

[
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Actavis

60 Columbia Rd. Bldg B ¢ 973-889-6968 (@ NLeitch@actavis.com
Morristown , NJ 07960 United States w www.actavis.com
Internal VoIP number ¢ 125 6968

Please note that this e-mail and its attachments are intended for the named addressee only and may contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you have by
coincidence or mistake or without specific authorization received this e-mail and its aftachments we request that you notify us immediately thatl you have received them in
error, uphold strict confidentiality and neither read, copy, nor otherwise make use of their content in any way Please note that the sender of this e-mail and its

attachmients is solely respansible for its content if it does not concern the operations of Actavis Group or its subsidiaries.

From: Killion, Mark [ mailto:MKillion@kadian.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 5:15 PM

To: Nathalie Leitch

Subject: Robin Hagy setup for ordering supplies

Nathalie,

Has Robin Hagy been set up yet so she can order supplies? If not, I've attached her information for you. | will send her the
link with the information on the supply website. Thanks.

Mark
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